
From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 8:12 AM
To: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Cc: Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Graham, Lois (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Sample bottles

Great!

I have a meeting in Flint today and I will try to swing by on my way back to Con Hall.

George

From: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 8:07 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Subject: Sample bottles

George – We have the sampling kits for this weekend ready to go. There are a few boxes, plastic tubs, and paperwork on one of our flatbed carts.

Kirby Shane
Chief, Inorganic Unit
Laboratory Services
MichiganDEQ
shane@michigan.gov
517.335.9888

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 8:35 AM
To: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Sample bottles

I don't think so. The sampling event will likely be about 7 hours excluding travel so I will be pretty tired by then.

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph PPI

From: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 8:33 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Sample bottles

Ok. Will you be logging samples into LIMS when you return like last weekend?

Thanks,

Kirby Shane
Chief, Inorganic Unit
Laboratory Services
MichiganDEQ
shanek@michigan.gov
517.335.9888

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 8:23 AM
To: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Sample bottles

Kirby,

Given that there will be two schools plus the 1 liter bottles, we will need to stack the tubs in the back of my car on the trip back. I will need either a roll of paper towels or aluminum foil or something similar that I can use to separate the tubs and avoid contamination.

Thanks George

From: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 8:07 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)